ANDERSON, CIAYTON & CO.

Incorporated P.0. Box 1415
EOUSTON Atlanta 1, Ga.

Atlanta, Georgia, December 6, 1945

Dr. Ceorge M. Sparks
University System of Georgia
Atlanta, Georgia

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of yowr letter of December 4. The whole
tenor of your letter is that we have taken a stand which is in
opposition to the public goods In the second paragraph we apparently
are tareatened with exposure in the national press under the wrging of
the Veterans Administration and Legion Posts throughout the country,
and in the last paragraph there is the threat that owr local office

«  might be deprived of handling any cotton by fire inspectors, grand
juries, city councils or exasperated Ceorgia legislators, but you
fail to say what you think we will have done to incur these things.
If you think anything we have done is contrary to the public good as
it affocts the interests you ropresent, we will be eager to give con-
sideration to any proper complaint.

We too have an obligation, along with all other business
interests of this country, to fumish jobs for the veterans as they
return, and some of those that will probably finish in yowr schoole
We have heretofore advised you of the difficulties we are e
in finding a location to continue in business in Atlamta. We are
anxious to mele arrangements with you that would give you and us the
least necessary incomvenisnce, and again suggest that we promptly try
to arrive at a settlement and come to an agreement as to the time for

moving oub.
Yours very truly,
(Signed) Geo. A. Lewy
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